From: Heather King [hking@_]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 5:24:14 PM
To: Hunter Biden

CC: Devon Archer

Subject: RE: By the way

Hunter — What about whether to include your name in the same language in
the Klewin engagement agreement? Do you want it in that one or no? The

answer probably just depends on whether you want to stay involved in that
matter vs just handing it off to us once it gets going.

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden QRPN

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 12:36 PM
To: Heather King

Cc: Devon Archer

Subject: Re: By the way



| would include my name. | cc'd Devon to get his thoughts. | plan on joining the
Board- but contingent on Burisma engaging BSF as legal counsel.

RHB

On Apr 23, 2014, at 11:45 AM, Heather King <hking @i N0

<mailto:hking O > Wrote:

Hunter — See below for a sentence in the Burisma engagement letter related
to the 100K engagement fee. My question is whether your name should be
listed there or whether you would rather leave it out (because, for example,
you are discussing your relationship with Burisma via Rosemont or some other
entity/format). “The Client agrees that this fee is to be paid for the purpose of
ensuring that Firm attorneys, including [HUNTER?,] Karen Dunn,

Michael Gottlieb and Heather King are “on call” to provide legal services to
Client at any time during the time period of the Engagement, and is not paid in
consideration for the provision of any legal services by the Firm.”

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP




From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden @ OO

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 10:42 AM

To: Heather King
Subject: Re: By the way

Thanks Heather- couldn't agree more. Let me know when we get approval
for Burisma engagement.

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners

Washington D.C.

On Apr 23, 2014, at 10:10 AM, Heather King <hking @ N

EESEEEEES > ot

Hunter — It just hit me that | have not yet conveyed to you my sincere thanks
to your for bringing these two new clients to the firm and to our group



specifically. | think they are both good fits and we can help them, plus they are
a great way for all of us to get to work with you!

With gratitude,

Heather

Heather King, Esq.
Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we
expressly state otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding



penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may
contain information that, among other protections, is the subject of attorney-
client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is
waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by replying to this electronic message and then deleting this
electronic message from your computer. [v.1]

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



